From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 8/24/2014 2:08:28 PM

To: Michael R. Peevey (michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Fwd: report out
FYI

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

Begin forwarded message:

From: ‘Re(iacted ‘

Date: August 24. 2014 at 1:56:47 PM PDT
To: Redacted

Cec: "Kiyota, Travis" <ITK3@pge.com>, "Lavinson, Melissa A"
<Melissa.Lavinson@pge-corp.com™>, "Bedwell, Ed" <ETB1@pge.com>,

"Garrett, Ezra" <ECG2@pge.com>, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>,

"Martinez, Susie" <SCM9@pge.com>, "Burt, Helen" <HAB6@pge.com™>,

"Pruett, Greg S" <Greg.Pruett@pge-corp.com>
Subject: RE: report out

From:

Local GovRel: Team onsite working in Napa OEC and at City of Napa EOC.
Local elected and appointed officials are being kept informed of our efforts to
assess, repair and restore the damage. North Bay OEC has directed resources to
Crosswalk Church at 2590 First Street for a generator, and Peterson Power is
their way to inspect. Next City of Napa press conference at Spm.

Fed Affairs: Made direct contact with Congressman Thompson and Huffman
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and Senators Feinstein and Boxer offices. None of the offices have indicated
that they received any constituent complaints as of yet. Continue to provide
updates on regular basis.

Sacramento: Providing updates as need to legislative leadership offices on as-
needed basis.

Community Relations: Red Cross Evacuation Center has been established at the
Crosswalk Community Church at 2590 First Street, Napa. It is open 24/7 for
basic needs--shelter, food, and mental & physical health support. PG&E is
donating $5,000 to the Red Cross to support the evacuation center. ( Amount
was determined in partnership with Red Cross)

Regulatory Relations: Continuing to provide updates to CPUC and CEC commissioners and
CPUC leadership.
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